August 14, 2007

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Community Corrections Planning Council was called to order this 14th day of August, 2007, in the conference room of the Cleveland County Office Building by Chairman Dave Stockwell. Tammy Howard, County Clerk/Secretary, called roll and those present were:

Dave Stockwell, Chairman Tammy Howard, Secretary F. DeWayne Beggs, Member Waldo Blanton, Member William C. Hetherington, Member Rusty Sullivan, Member

Vice-Chairman Melissa Houston, Members Libba Smith and Greg Mashburn were absent.

Others present were: Carmen Jackson, Terri Paxson, Bobby Brinkley, Debbie Cox, Christine Brannon, Neil Vickers, Sid Stell and Beth Stanley.

Chairman Stockwell asked if the Council was in compliance with the Open Meeting Act. Tammy Howard answered in the affirmative.

After the reading of the minutes of the regular meeting of July 10, 2007, and there being no additions or corrections, Judge Hetherington moved that the minutes be approved. Waldo Blanton seconded the motion.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; F. DeWayne Beggs, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; William C. Hetherington, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.

Rusty Sullivan moved, seconded by DeWayne Beggs, to approve the Review of the bills for the month of June, 2007.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; F. DeWayne Beggs, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; William C. Hetherington, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.

David Stockwell moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to table discussion, consideration, and/or action to approve the Review of the bills for the month of July, 2007. The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; F. DeWayne Beggs, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; William C. Hetherington, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.

David Stockwell moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to approve the Probation Officer to obtain cell phone per the State of Oklahoma Cell Phone Contract rates to be paid out of the 210 Funds.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; F. DeWayne Beggs, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; William C. Hetherington, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.

Chairman Stockwell called for presentation by Beth Stanley, Assistant District Attorney, on July activity of Community Sentencing in the District Attorney's Office.

Ms. Stanley stated for the month of July there were 14 LSI's ordered, the scores were 2-high, 1-low and the rest were ineligible.

Discussion took place.

Chairman Stockwell called for the review Status on Bench Warrant Executions and Arrest of Absconders.

Mr. Brinkley stated the absconders stayed the same. Mr. Brinkley also stated there were 2 people currently in Jail. One being Virgil Green with new charges and still pending motion to revoke the Community Sentencing Program. Second one being Shannon Osborn with motion to revoke the Community Sentencing Program.

Chairman Stockwell called for the presentation on Status Report from Bobby Brinkley. Mr. Brinkley stated they have not changed on their case load size. Still staying around 42 - 43 and same type of cliental they have been receiving. Sanctions have been averaging the same every month; they have not gone up or down. Mr. Brinkley stated the count will go up this month with the new cliental coming in.

Chairman Stockwell asked if they used incentives very much?

Mr. Brinkley replied yes.

Judge Hetherington explained how the incentives were earned and worked. Discussion took place.

Chairman Stockwell called for miscellaneous discussion.

Carmen Jackson stated on Wednesday they would be starting their new UA System. Ms. Jackson went on and explained how the testing would take place and their cost.

There being no further business to come before the Council, Chairman Stockwell moved that the meeting be adjourned. Waldo Blanton seconded the motion.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Tammy Howard, yes; F. DeWayne Beggs, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; William C. Hetherington, yes; Rusty Sullivan, yes. Motion carried.